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WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

MEMORANDUM

To:  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
Ce: Nancy Lueck, Finance Director
From: Roger Kirby, Director WPCP

Date: September 9, 2011

Re:  Purchase a single axle dump truck

INTRODUCTION: A single axle dump truck for hauling grit and sand to the landfill was
included for purchase with an estimated cost of $70,000 in this year’s operating budget. This
truck is to replace a 1990 truck that the WPCP purchased from Public Works approximately 10
years ago.

BACKGROUND: Specifications were written and sent out for a formal bid. A total of five bids
were received ranging from a high bid of $78,678 from Hawkeye International to a low bid of
$72,308 from Truck Country Quad Cities. I have attached the low bid form from them.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: Staff has reviewed all of the bids and recommends
accepting the low bid of $72,308 from Truck Country Quad Cities. The truck meets or exceeds
all of the specifications. Please include this item on the agenda for the September 15, 2011
Council Meeting. There are other funds available in our regular operating budget that will cover
the extra $2,308. If you have any questions, please contact me. I will have all of the bid forms if
anyone wants to see them.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



CITY OF MUSCATINE
BID FORM

For a new -32,000 1b. G. V. W. Truck complete with Dump Body and Hydraulic
Hoist

The undersigned bidder states that this proposal is made in conformity with the
specifications and agrees that in the event of any discrepancies, or difference between any
conditions of the proposal and the specifications, the provisions of the latter shall prevail.

The City of Muscatine reserves the right to reject any or all bids and also reserves
the right to waive technicalities.

ONE — New - 32,000 b, G.V.W. truck
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(One truck bid per sheet. Please duplicate form for additional quotations.)




